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Text Box
TO:		Michael Hanlon
		City Clerk

FROM:	Matt Tuerk
		Mayor

DATE:	January 30, 2024

SUBJECT:	Authorities, Boards, Commissions Appointments


Mayor Tuerk has approved the following appointments for City Council’s consideration.

Name 				Authority/Board/Commission		    Term to Expire
Arundhati Khanwalkar	Environmental Advisory Council	    1/4/2027
Tim M. O’Brien		Environmental Advisory Council	    1/4/2027
	

Khanwalkar (Tinku) has served previous terms and is a dedicated member of the Council. The Mayor would like Tinku to be reappointed, as her term expired in 2023. O’Brien is an Allentown resident with professional experience in the subject of environmental welfare. O’Brien will be filling a vacant position on the Council.  












